

# Curriculum Vitae



## H. Geeth Kavinda Perera

**Address :** Al Khail Gate, 2-1 G011, Al Quoz  
Dubai, UAE

**Contact No :** Mobile +97 1 581 516 389  
+94 1 122 8010

**Email Address :** geeth1002@gmail.com

**LinkedIn Profile :** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/geeth-kavinda-a535bb153/>

### Personal Information

**Full Name** : Hettikankanamge Geeth Kavinda Perera  
**Name with Initials** : H.G.K. Perera  
**Date of Birth** : 27<sup>th</sup> August 1996  
**Age** : 25 Years  
**Sex** : Male  
**Civil Status** : Single  
**Passport No** : N9447228  
**NIC** : 962400540V  
**Nationality** : Sri Lankan  
**Visa-Valid Period** : 19 July 2022

### Objectives

To procure a position that complements my skills and qualifications that would allow me to serve the organization in a better capacity. As a self-confident, self-motivated, hardworking and quick learning individual, I'm willing to gather hands on experience and utilize it to achieve highest levels of job performance.

## Academic Qualifications

<b>2017 - 2021</b>	B.Sc (Hons) in Software Engineering Degree. (Successfully Completed Degree With First Class Honours).
<b>2019</b>	Diploma in Robotics & Engineering at Arduino.lk Based on Arduino, Nodemcu & Raspberry Pi
<b>2012</b>	Diploma in English from Aquinas University College.
<b>2015</b>	Diploma in Information Technology from UDOT IT Academy.
<b>2016</b>	Completed G.C.E (A/L) in Maths Stream <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Mathematics     S</li> <li>• Physics            S</li> <li>• Chemistry         S</li> <li>• English            C</li> <li>• GIT                 A</li> </ul>

## Skills

<b>Programming Languages</b>	C, PHP, Java, C#, XML.
<b>Database</b>	MySQL, MSSQL, Firebase.
<b>PM Tools</b>	MS Project, Azure DevOps
<b>Web</b>	HTML, CSS, JS, PHP Wordpress, Opencart, Prestashop, Moodle CMSs.
<b>Frameworks</b>	Laravel, CodeIgniter
<b>Mobile Development</b>	Android
<b>Server Management</b>	VPS Linux, CPanel, Cyber Panel.
<b>API Testing</b>	Postman.
<b>Robotics &amp; IOT</b>	Arduino, NodeMcu, Raspberry PI, Micro:bit, Fritzing, ThinkerCAD
<b>Multimedia</b>	Fluent in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign and CorelDraw.
<b>Prototyping Tools</b>	Adobe XD
<b>Others</b>	Fluent knowledge in MS Office. AutoCAD & Sketup drafting. Robotics & Engineering, Internet of Things Conducting workshops about Arduino & IOT in schools with thingerbites team. Event management & organization.

## Projects

<b>IOT Green House</b>	Developed an IOT based green house from the use of Arduino technology. It can be control via any mobile device from anywhere in the world through internet.
<b>Library Management System</b>	This is a web application, which is developed using Java EE for make easy to manage the library for librarian.

<b>Time Table Management System</b>	This is a web application developed using Laravel to improve time efficiency of the university students by wasting their time on searching lecture halls.
<b>E-Commerce</b>	www.techubiz.com - Online selling platform.
<b>Web Applications Development</b>	GoviPiyasa - This is the outcome of the final year research, This is about interconnecting farmers, framing related service providers and farming related sellers to improve their businesses.

## Employment History

<b>2017 - 2019</b>	<p>Worked as a "<b>Web Developer</b>" at <b>Livezen Technologies (Pvt) Ltd.</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Mainly Focus on CMS (Wordpress) based websites development</li> <li>• E-Commerce Web Development using Wordpress &amp; Opencart</li> <li>• Experienced on web application development in PHP Laravel Framework</li> <li>• Experienced on Linux based Server Management (Mainly VPS)</li> <li>• Work Closely on Cpanel, Cyber Panel &amp; Plask Panel Etc...</li> </ul>
<b>2019 - 2020</b>	<p>Worked in <b>Thingerbits (Pvt) Ltd.</b></p> <p><b>Robotic Automation &amp; Development</b> Work as Research &amp; Development officer in Thingerbits. I have Engage into various Robotic platforms based on Arduino, NodeMcu, Raspberry Pi Etc... My Most Interested area is Farming Automation</p> <p><b>Robotic Engineering Lecturing</b> I have engaged with STEAM lecturing here. We are conducted Robotics &amp; Engineering Classes and Courses. As well as we conduct seminar &amp; workshops to provide introduce robotics technology &amp; provide hands on experience to public</p>
<b>2020 - Present</b>	<p>Working as an <b>Software Engineer at Learn Plus Academy (Pvt) Ltd.</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Experience on working as a assistant team lead and gain leadership experience.</li> <li>• Laravel based Web Application Development</li> <li>• Developed Planning and Forecasting &amp; Budgeting Skills</li> <li>• Tracking and monitoring &amp; Meeting facilitation</li> <li>• Assess project risks and opportunities</li> <li>• Experience on "MS Project" Project management tool</li> </ul> <p>Working as an <b>Web Admin Manager at Crypto Nation Academy (Pvt) Ltd. (Part Time)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop &amp; Maintain all the company Websites (Main Website, LMS System, P2P Market Place, Student Location Updating System etc...)</li> <li>• Experience on work with Moodle CMS.</li> <li>• Experience on work with office 365 administrations.</li> <li>• Experience on web server management &amp; maintain</li> <li>• Experience on AWS S3 Bucket (Little)</li> </ul>

## Other Activities

Founder member of the Innovation Club in NSBM.  
Member of the FOSS community at NSBM.

## Non Related Refrees

<p><b>Mr. Shamendra Sen</b> <b>Director / CEO</b> Acoustica Event Management LLC Sharjha, UAE.</p> <p>Phone : +971 52 899 6866 Email : acousticaDubai@gmail.com</p>	<p><b>Mr. Hasarinda Manjula</b> <b>Director</b> Thingerbits (Pvt) Ltd No : 410/33, Bauddaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07.</p> <p>Phone : +971 58 151 3808 Email : has92lk@gmail.com</p>
---	--

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that all the above furnished particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours faithfully,



.....  
H.G.K Perera